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SAMBALPUR : UNIVERSITY
JYOTI VIHAR-768019:DIST.SAMBALPUR (ODISHA)

NO.C‘;} W asw Date: ’3}}?4/73

From:
The Director, College Development Council,
Sambalpur University, Jyoti Vihar.
To :_-"'
The Principal,

Koshal College of Nursing.
At- Naxapali,

Po- Dhanupali,

Dist -Sambalpur,

Pin -768005.

Sub: Grant of affiliation.
Sir/Madam,

I am to inform you that on the basis of the report of the Local Enquiry Committee
deputed to your college on 06.06.2023, the Vice-Chancellor/ Syndicate has been pleased
to grant affiliation as under with the following condition.

Affiliation granted:-

Provisional affiliation for B.Sc Nursing course with 60 seats for the academic session
2022-23.

Conditions imposed, if any :- 3
2
1. Land patta in the name of college be obtained.

2. Some more text books and reference books for libraryi be procured.
3. Library accession register should be maintained.

You are, therefore, requested to comply with the conditions and submit a
report of compliance within two months from the date of receipt of this letter positively
failing which the affiliation granted in this regard will be cancelled.

Yours faithfu!]y.
A

%\

Director, CDC
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Memo NO.CY)/ /" J/ASW, Date: 3/ 7?/}/76

Copy forwarded for information and necessary action to:

Director, Medical Education & Training , Odisha, Bhubaneswar/, Deputy Secretary to Govt.,
Bhubaneswar, Odisha / All Officers /Section Officers. EG-V /
EC-V / Acd.-I/1l, Directef, e-Governance Cell. Sports Council and ASW Section (5 copies).
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Dire;tor, CDC
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